
CITY OF BAY MINETTE 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

AGENDA 
May 13, 2021 

Regular Meeting 
8:00 a.m. 

City Hall Council Chambers  
301  D’Olive Street, Bay Minette 

1.) Call to Order 
2.) Invocation and Pledge 
3.) Approval of Minutes for the April 13, 2021 Regular Meeting  
4.) Old Business 

a.) SE-2101, GET MAD, LLC Status 
b.) SE-2102, Dennis Byrd Property Status 

5.) New Business 
a.) ES-2102 Brown Family Subdivision 
Disclosure of Prior Communications and/or Conflict of Interest 
Request: Family Exemption for a 3-lot subdivision 
Location: The subject property is located at 11075 County Road 138 

b.) SP-2103 – Wendelta Property Holdings, LLC 
Disclosure of Prior Communications and/or Conflict of Interest 
Request: Site Plan Approval for a Wendy’s drive-thru restaurant 
Location: The subject property is located at 806 McMeans Avenue 

c.) RA-2101 – Zoning Amendment Public Hearing 
Disclosure of Prior Communications and/or Conflict of Interest 
Request: Amend Sections 14.4 and 16.5.1(c) of the Zoning Ordinances 

6.) Reports 
a.) Mayor/Council 
b.) Attorney 
c.) Commissioner’s Comments 
d.) Planning Staff 

7.) Adjournment 



Bay Minette Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Minutes April 13, 2021  Monthly Meeting No. 4 

The Bay Minette Planning Commission met in Regular Session on Tuesday, April 13, 2021, 
rescheduled from Thursday April 8, 2021. The meeting was called to order at 8:01 a.m., by 
Chairman Stewart, in the Council Chambers located in Bay Minette City Hall, in Bay 
Minette, Alabama; this being the proper place, date and hour as advertised to hold such 
meeting.  

IN ATTENDANCE At 8:01 a.m. the following members were present: 

Todd Stewart, Chairman 
Robert A. “Bob” Wills, Mayor  
Scotty Langham, Commission Member 
Earl Emmons, Commission Member 
William Taylor, Commission Member  
Neal Covington, Commission Member 
Ray Clark, Commission Member 

Commission Members absent:  

Commission Members late: 

Patrick Robinson, Building Official 
Wynter Crook, Commission Member 

Other persons in regular attendance:  

Scotty Lewis, Attorney 
Clair Dorough, City Planner 
Jessica Peed, Planning Assistant 
Tammy Smith, City Administrator 
Leslie Johnston, SARPC  
Jeremy Sasser, NBU  
Jason Padgett, NBU CEO General Manager 
Al Tolbert, Police Chief 
Steven Stewart, Fire Inspector 

GUESTS William Karcz 
Darlene Karcz 
Art Dyas 
Dennis Byrd 



Phillip Brown 
Chuck Kirk 
Travis McCryndle 
Ryley Corliss 
Jimmy Lyon 

INVOCATION Scotty Lewis gave the invocation, followed by the pledge.  

Chairman Stewart introduced and welcomed the newly appointed Planning 
Commission member, Ray Clark. Chairman Stewart stated Mr. Clark has served 
on various boards and has a lot of knowledge that will be beneficial to Bay 
Minette’s Planning Commission.  

ITEM 3. Approval of Minutes of the March 11, 2021 meeting.  Commission Member 
“Mayor” Wills made a motion to approve the March minutes as written.  The 
motion was seconded by Commission Member Emmons and was unanimously 
carried. 

ITEM  4. Old Business 

Chairman Stewart stated Tiny Homes were talked about at the previous meeting 
with intention to discuss at this current meeting, but with the packed agenda it 
was decided to postpone the topic of Tiny Homes. 

ITEM 5. New Business: 

a.) SD-2001 – JRC Properties, Red Hill Creek Estates Subdivision Final Plat 

Request: Final Plat – Major Subdivision approval for an 11-lot subdivision 
Location: The subject property is located at the end of Red Hill Road Ext, 
approximately 0.3 miles from Red Hill Road 

Chairman Stewart introduced the approval request for Final Plat for the major 
subdivision located at the end of Red Hill Road Ext.  Mrs. Dorough stated since 
the last meeting was held, the waterline had been installed and infrastructure 
was complete.  Mr. Padgett stated NBU is satisfied with the work.   

Commission Member Robinson joined the meeting at 8:05 am. 

Chairman Stewart stated the Final Plat is waiting on final approval pending the 
signature line item authorizing the Chairman to sign the plat.  Commission 
Member Covington made a motion to approve the Final Plat and authorize the 
Chairman to sign.  Commission Member Langham seconded, and it was 
unanimously carried.   



 
 
 
 
 

 

 
b.)  ES-2101 – Karcz Family Exempt Subdivision 

 
Request: Family Subdivision Exemption for a two-lot subdivision 
Location: The subject property is located at the southeast intersection of State 
Hwy 225 and Green Jordan Road 
 
Chairman Stewart introduced the subdivision request. Mrs. Dorough 
summarized the request and Staff Report.  Mr. Karcz introduced himself and 
stated his request it to split the property and deed a portion to his daughter to 
build a residential home. Chairman Stewart asked if there were any questions or 
comments, to which Mr. Clark inquired about the easement within a family 
division. There was a brief discussion regarding the necessity of deeds, 
easements, and applicable affidavits within a family division to which all 
regulations and needed documents were met for this case.  
 
Wynter Crook joined the Planning Commission meeting at 8:14 am.  
 
 Chairman Stewart asked if there were any questions or comments, to which 
there were none. Mayor Wills made a motion to approve the Exempt 
Subdivision. Councilman Taylor seconded and it was unanimously carried.   
 

c.) SP- 2102 – 225 Automotive Site Plan Approval 
 
Request: Site Plan Approval for an Automotive Mechanic Shop 
Location: The subject property is located at 712 US Hwy 31 South 
 
Chairman Stewart introduces the Site Plan approval request for an automotive 
mechanic shop.  Mrs. Dorough states the applicant, Travis McCryndle, is in 
attendance. Chairman Stewart states the reason for site plan approval is due to 
the building being idle for an extended amount of time.  Mrs. Dorough states 
the original issue was brought forth due to a code enforcement case, mostly due 
to parking and environmental issues including oil runoff.  Mrs. Dorough proceeds 
to show examples via PowerPoint slideshow which includes vehicles parked in 
State right-of-way and the exceeding number of allowed vehicles per square 
footage, per the ordinance regulations.  Mrs. Dorough inquired to Mr. Padgett if 
NBU will have any issues with the oil runoff into the drainage system, to which 
Mr. Padgett states NBU will not have any requirements. Chairman Stewart states 
ADEM could potentially get involved due to oil runoff, as it is not the Planning 
Commissions position to govern that type of issue.  There is a discussion on 
minimum parking regulations, to which Mrs. Dorough states there are 8 parking 
spots available based on calculations. Councilman Taylor inquired on 
clarification of the number of spots available in the front parking lot, to which 
Mrs. Dorough states any vehicles exceeding the number (8) eight that are parked 
in the front parking lot will need to be moved to the back, fenced in area.  There 



 
 
 
 
 

 

is a quick discussion on the green belt area at the site, and the building standards 
when the building was erected.  Chairman Stewart states Mr. McCryndle is not 
the owner of the property so any site changes will need to have the owners’ 
approval.  Mrs. Dorough states Mr. McCryndle lost his non-conforming status 
due to not obtaining his city business license when he first opened. Mayor Wills 
states his site plan qualifies for approval pending the vehicle parking and 
environmental issue be corrected, and he simply lost his non-conforming status 
due to not obtaining his business license when he first opened the auto-
mechanic shop.  Mrs. Smith states there was a misunderstanding but as soon as 
Mr. McCryndle realized he needed to obtain a city business license, he 
immediately started the process to obtain the proper licenses and approvals.  
Mrs. Dorough states Mr. McCryndle is unable to obtain his business license 
without first obtaining Site Plan approval. With no further discussion, Mayor 
Wills made a motion to approve the Site Plan for an automotive mechanic shop.  
Commission Member Langham seconded, and it was unanimously carried.   
 

d.) SE- 2101 – GET MAD, LLC Special Exception 
 

Request: Special Exception for a lodging, boarding or rooming house to allow for 
a Residential Aftercare Facility 
 
Location: The subject property is located at the southeast intersection of W 1st 
Street and S Pine Street 
 
Chairman Stewart introduces the Special Exception request for a sober aftercare 
facility and states the Planning Commission is only making a recommendation to 
the Board of Adjustment that is scheduled to meet later in the month. Mrs. 
Dorough reviews the staff report, and states she had difficulties in considering 
how to review the proposal as it does not properly fit into any one category on 
the Table of Permitted Uses, but the closest option was the lodging/boarding 
use.  Mrs. Dorough states there will be no medical use, only support groups to 
transition people post treatment facility. She also states that in her review of the 
property, the only use that fits within the comprehensive plan is the parking lot, 
as the comprehensive plan states the zoning should be institutional; therefore, 
the proposed special exception will not fit at that designation.  She states the 
other concern is the intensity of the use at that location, based on the 
surrounding uses. Mrs. Dorough comments that the need for this type of facility 
is admirable and needed, but she is concerned of the intensity of the use and 
the fact that is does not fit within the comprehensive plan.  She then begins a 
slideshow presentation of the site, and the previous aftercare living facility 
owned by Mr. Kirk that was stationed in Ohio.  Mr. Kirk begins his proposal 
introduction and states his previous facility had similar uses such as the café.  He 
states the process and timeline for people with addiction to complete 
treatment, and that the aftercare facility is an option that allows those people, 
usually without drivers licenses and who often feel a sense of overwhelming to 



 
 
 
 
 

 

return back to normal society, to have an opportunity to gradually return. He 
also states the café will be open from 10am to 10pm, and the residents will be 
involved in community projects such as litter pickup and to help other families 
who need it. Chairman Stewart states this is a great business plan and there are 
other versions of this type of facility that has overnight stay such as Teen 
Challenge. He addresses the Planning Commission and states the Police Chief 
submitted a letter of concern.  Councilman Taylor states on page 40 of the 
Planning Commission agenda packet, the staff report recommendation is based 
on the intensity of the project and comprehensive plan.  Commission Member 
Clark inquires if because he is also on the Board of Adjustment if it would be 
appropriate for him to vote at the current Planning Commission 
recommendation, to which Mr. Lewis states it is allowed but is his decision.  Mr. 
Kirk inquires about further explaining the term “use intensity”.  Mrs. Dorough 
explains the intensity is the actual use and does not pertain to police trouble.  
She states the density of proposed residents, 30-35 people, is exceeding the 
boarding/lodging use, but that this proposal is being “pigeon- holed” into that 
category because there is not a use that fits all of the proposing facilities (café, 
full time overnight stay for a semi-permanent duration for both men and women 
adults).  Chairman Stewart states the intensity of density is a better explanation.  
Mr. Kirk explains he has had many success stories, including a graduating 
resident, and the success is amazing to watch.  There is a discussion regarding 
the overnight stays, to which Mr. Kirk explains he cannot lock people in their 
room, this is essentially like living in a residential home and the residents are 
free to come and go as they please. He also states that all residents will be 
respectful of the City.  Commission Member Emmons states he would like to 
recommend a denial to the Board of Adjustment based on Planning Staff 
recommendation and the letter of concern submitted by Chief Tolbert.  
Councilman Taylor seconded.  Mr. Kirk starts speaking regarding the nature of 
the facility to which Commission Member Mayor Wills states the 
density/intensity is not appropriate.  Mrs. Dorough states if this proposal would 
have been submitted as an apartment, even though it could not because of the 
cooking facility requirements, it would have had the same intensity capability. 
The residential portion at this particular location is what is causing concerns and 
is being considered.  Chairman Stewart inquires if there are any other comments 
or questions to which there are none. He then states there is a motion on the 
table for a recommendation of denial to the Board of Adjustment by Commission 
Member Emmons with the factors as stated. Councilman Taylor seconded the 
motion, and it was unanimously carried with the exception of Mr. Clark 
abstaining from voting due to also being on the Board of Adjustment. Chairman 
Stewart addresses Mr. Kirk with a thank you but the Planning Commission has 
to look at compatibility with the Comprehensive Plan for these requests. He also 
states there is always the option to withdraw the proposal prior to the Board of 
Adjustment meeting or to modify the current proposal if denied by the Board of 
Adjustment. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 

e.) SE- 2102 – Dennis Byrd Special Exception 
 

Request: Special Exception for a residence in an industrial zone 
 
Location: The subject property is located on N US Hwy 31, approximately 900 
feet west of County Road 112 
 
Chairman Stewart introduces the special exception request, and states the 
applicant, Mr. Byrd is in attendance. Mr. Byrd states his grandmother owns the 
property, and it is adjacent to her property.   Mrs. Dorough gave a brief overview 
of the request. She states the property is designated as Industrial on the Future 
Land Use map, but it is the intent of the Planning Commission to allow residential 
homes in industrial zoning, when appropriate. She also states there are minimal 
impacts to the request with the exception of the applicant needing to confer and 
receive approval from ALDOT for an access permit before a Land Use or building 
permit will be issued.  Chairman Stewart states the ALDOT process can be 
lengthy, and the property is residential in nature.  There is a discussion on the 
property being more than 100 feet from potential wetlands, and that the 
request will also go to the Board of Adjustment for approval or denial.  
Commission Member Clark inquired about the grandmother owning the 
property, to which Mrs. Dorough confirmed the applicant turned in the agent 
authorization form. Mayor Wills made a motion to recommend approval to the 
Board of Adjustment to be used as a residential dwelling in an Industrial Zoning. 
Commission Member Covington seconded, and it was unanimously carried, with 
the exception of Commission Member Clark abstaining due to also being on the 
Board of Adjustment.  
 

 
ITEM  6.  Reports: 
 

a.) Mayor/Council Report - NONE 
 
b.) Attorney - NONE 
 
c.) Commissioner 

 ● Mrs. Johnston states SARPC is gradually moving back into their offices. 
 
d.) Planning Staff 

● Mrs. Dorough stated she has been receiving numerous calls about the 
construction happening near Baldwin EMC.  She explained it is a disaster 
recovery staging site for when emergencies occur such as a hurricane, so that 
other power companies will have a place to sleep and shower.  She asked that 
if members of the Planning Commission receive questions, that they explain 
to the inquirer the intention of the site.  
 



 
 
 
 
 

 

• Mrs. Dorough stated the next Planning Commission meeting will be a Site 
Plan review for Wendy’s that is proposing moving into the former Ruby 
Tuesday building. 

• Mrs. Dorough stated the billboard regulations will need to be amended 
with a public hearing as there is a billboard request at the Mega Site, and 
the current regulations do not allow billboards along the Interstate. She 
also mentioned that the regulations require that 4 billboards must be 
removed when another billboard is erected. Chairman Stewart states that 
the sign ordinance is very strict.  Mrs. Dorough also thanks the Commission 
and applicants for the flexibility for meeting on a Tuesday instead of the 
regular meetings which are normally held on Thursdays. 

 
Jeremy Sasser with North Baldwin Utilities, states the sidewalk project will 
be wrapping up within a week or two. Chairman Stewart inquires about 
the House bill to which Mr. Lewis and Mrs. Dorough state the last time they 
looked the bill had the same status of waiting on the third reading.  

 
ITEM 8. With no further business Chairman Stewart adjourned the meeting at 9:13 a.m.                                                                                              
     

             DONE THIS THE 13th DAY OF APRIL, 2021 
 
 
      _________________________________________________________ 

Todd Stewart, Chairman     
 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Jessica Peed, Planning Assistant 



 

Applicant: Quinn Middleton 
 30673 Sgt. E.I. Boots Drive 
 Spanish Fort, AL 36527 
 
Owner: Dale E. & Louise E. Brown 
 11075 Co. Rd. 138 
 Bay Minette, AL 36507 
 
 

 City of Bay Minette 
Planning & Development Services 

Planning Commission Staff Analysis 
Case No. ES-2102 

Lisa Hastings & Janet Byrne 
Brown Family Exempt Subdivision Request 

May 13, 2021 
 Subject Property Information 

 
Physical Location: 11075 County Road 138      
Parcel Number:  05-22-08-26-0-000-020.000 
Current Zoning: Unzoned, ETJ 
Current Land Use: Residential / Agricultural 
Proposed Land Use: Residential / Agricultural  
Acreage: 24.08± acres 
 

 Adjacent Land Use Adjacent Zoning 
North Undeveloped / Timberland / Residential County Zoned District 4 
South Residential County Zoned District 4 
East Residential County Zoned District 4 
West Undeveloped / Timberland County Zoned District 4 

 
Summary 

 
The subject property, which consists of approximately 24.08± acres, is outside of municipal limits and within the City’s 
subdivision ETJ. The property is also located in the County’s Zoned Planning District 4 and zoned RR, Rural District. The 
request is to subdivide the property (PIN 4918) into three parcels, for the purpose of a family division. The parents have 
recently passed and left the property to their daughters, Lisa Hastings and Janet Rolin. The division is to facilitate the property 
allocation to the daughters. There will be a 8.79± acre parcel (Lot 1), a 14± acre parcel (Lot 2) and a 1.29± acre parcel (Lot 
3). Lot 1 will be accessed via an existing 30’ ingress/egress and utility easement. All lots appear to meet the County’s area 
and dimensional requirements for a family division in the RR zoning district.  
 

The request meets the requirements for item (c) of Section 8.1 relating to Exempt Subdivisions 

Exempt Subdivision Review Criteria 
 
 The following Exempt Subdivision types are found in Section 8 of the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Bay Minette.  
 

a) The resubdivision of land into six (6) or less lots, tracts, or parcels where each of the lots, tracts, or parcels 
established by the resubdivision fronts on an existing public road. 

 
b) Subdivision wherein the size of each and every resulting lot equals or exceeds ten (10) acres including existing 

public rights-of-way. Each parcel shall have frontage on publicly maintained road. 
 

c) The subdivision of property for the limited purpose of sale, deed or transfer of land by the owner to a person or 
persons, all of whom are members of the owner's immediate family. Each parcel which is subdivided pursuant to 

 



 
this subparagraph shall have deeded ingress/egress and utility access or easement that runs with the land of not 
less than 30 feet in width. A qualifying division hereunder is limited to a division among the following designated 
legally related immediate family members: spouse, children, siblings, parents, grandparents, grandchildren, nieces, 
nephews, or step-related individuals of the same status. 

 
In addition to the requirements set forth above, the following requirements must be satisfied:  
 

a) Each lot created hereunder shall comply with all minimum lot size and setback requirements otherwise specified by 
the provisions herein or by provisions of the Zoning Ordinance;  
 

Maintenance of any easements, together with all improvements thereto, shall be the responsibility of all parties to which 
it is granted by (1) written agreement or (2) deed reference, and shall be noted on a recorded certified plat. Neither the 
City nor the County shall be responsible for any easement or improvements thereto. 

Planning Commission Action 
 
For exempt subdivisions, no public hearing shall be required, but shall be subject to review and approval of the Planning 
Commission for compliance with the requirements contained in Section 8. Upon consideration and approval by the Planning 
Commission, the Chairman shall be authorized to sign the plat on behalf of the Planning Commission. 
 
The Planning Commission has the option to: 

• Authorize the Chairman to sign the plat 
• Authorize the Chairman to sign the plat with conditions  
• Deny signatory authorization, with stated factors for the denial 

 
Certified Plat: The property owner shall be responsible for the preparation of a certified plat, in form as approved by the Planning 
Commission, to be filed in the Baldwin County Probate records upon receiving approval hereunder. In the event the property to be 
divided is an existing lot (or lots) of record in a recorded subdivision, the applicant shall be required to cause a certified plat, in form as 
approved by the Planning Commission, to be recorded in the Baldwin County Probate records upon receiving an exemption hereunder. 

Limitation on resubmittal. Any property included as part of an exempt or administrative subdivision shall not be eligible for 
consideration for further subdivision as an exempt or administrative subdivision for a period of one (1) year from the date of the last 
exempt or administrative subdivision. 

 



COUNTY
 RD 13

8

DUCK LN

QUINLEY RD

ME
MO

RY
 LN

RI
EB

EN
 LN OL

D 
CA

NY
ON

 D
R

DURANT RD

EARL DURANT RD

LE
SL

IE 
LN

DAN'S RD

±
Legend

Road Centerlines
Railroad Centerline
Parcels
ETJ
RA
R1
R2
R3
R4
R5
B1
B2
B2H
M1
M2
PUD

Subject Property

ES-2102 Brown Family Division

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000250
Feet



Parcels
Roads ±

0 300 600150
Feet

Subject Property

ES-2102 Brown Family Division



CO
UN

TY
 RD

 13
8

ME
MO

RY
 LN

DA
N'

S R
D

ALBERT RIEBEN RD

J A
ND

 K
 TR

UC
KI

NG
 R

D

±

Future Land Use Map
Road Centerlines
BC Revenue Parcels
Bay Minette
AGRICULTURE/TIMBER
COMMERCIAL
GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL
INSTITUTIONAL
MANUFACTURED HOME
MIXED USE
PARKS & RECREATION
SINGLE FAMILY
DUPLEX
MULTI-FAMILY
PUBLIC/SEMI-PUBLIC
UNDEVELOPED
UTILITIES

0 500 1,000 1,500250 Feet

ES-2102 Brown Family Division

Subject Property















 

Applicant: Wendelta Property Holdings, LLC 
 1 Dr. M.L. King, Jr. Avenue 
 Memphis, TN 38103 
Owner: Ruby Tuesday Inc. 
 333 East Broadway 
 Maryville, TN 37804 
 

City of Bay Minette 
Planning & Development Services 

 
Planning Commission Staff Analysis 

 
Case No. SP-2103 

Wendelta Property Holdings, LLC 
Site Plan Approval Request for Wendy’s Restaurant 

May 13, 2021 
  

Subject Property Information 
 
Physical Location: 806 McMeans Avenue      
Parcel Number:  05-23-03-08-4-000-005.006 
Current Zoning: B-2, General Commercial District 
Current Land Use: Vacant Restaurant 
Proposed Land Use: Quick Service Restaurant 
Acreage: 0.89± acres 
 

 Adjacent Land Use Adjacent Zoning 
North Bay Minette Corners Shopping Center B-2, General Business District 
South Bay Minette Marketplace Shopping Center B-2, General Business District 
East Bay Minette Marketplace Shopping Center B-2, General Business District 
West Walmart B-2, General Business District 

 
Summary 

 
The subject property, which consists of approximately 0.89± acres, is currently zoned B-2, General Business District. The 
Site Plan request is to convert the former Ruby Tuesday Restaurant into a Wendy’s Restaurant. The lot is a separate parcel 
from the Bay Minette Marketplace Shopping Center Drive-in Restaurants are allowed by right in the B-2, General Business 
District. 
 

Table of Permitted Uses and Conditions R-A R-1 R-2 R-3 R-4 R-5 B-1 B-2 M-1 M-2 

Drive-In Restaurant       P R   

           

Current Zoning District 
 
6.3.2  B-2, General Business District. This district is intended to provide opportunity for activities causing noise and heavy 
traffic, not considered compatible in the more restrictive business district. These uses also serve a regional as well as a 
local market and require location in proximity to major transportation routes. Recreational vehicle parks, very light 
production and processing activities are included. 

Staff Analysis and Findings 

 



 
 
The following guidelines for Uses Requiring Planning Approval are found in Article 8 – District Requirements in the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Bay Minette and are to be considered when an application is being reviewed for site plan approval.  

1.) Is the Location and Site Plan appropriate with regard to transportation, access, water supply, waste disposal, fire 
and police protection and other public facilities; not causing undue traffic congestion or creating a traffic hazard. 
The proposed use should have a nominal impact on public infrastructure as it is in an existing building of a similar use.The 
Bay Minette Police Department and Bay Minette Fire Department have stated they have no issues. North Baldwin Utilities 
has requested a utility plan and grease trap information to include the size of the existing tank, anticipated loading and 
maintenance plan.  
 
2.) Being in harmony with the orderly and appropriate development of the district in which the use is located. 
The proposed use is consistent with its current zoning designation – B-2, which is “intended to provide opportunity for activities 
causing noise and heavy traffic, not considered compatible in the more restrictive business district” The subject property is 
designated as Commercial on the Future Land Use Map in the Comprehensive Plan, which is consistent with the current 
designation and proposed use. The property is surrounded by commercial uses of similar use and intensity, including the Bay 
Minette Marketplace Shopping Center with Greer’s, Dollar General, two restaurants, Hibbet’s and Cato’s directly to the East. 
Additional retailers anda Burger King restaurant are also in the shopping center to the South. North of the proposed location 
is the Bay Minette Corners shopping center, which includes the Northcutt Dental office, a Verizon retailer and other commercial 
offices. West of the location, across McMeans is the Walmart Supercenter.  
 
3.) Other matters which may be appropriate in relation to Section 8.9 Site Plan 

a) The density or intensity of land use to be allocated to all parts of the site together with tabulations by acreage and 
percentages thereof itemized by use and density. 

• Site: 38,626±sq ft //.89 acres 
• Existing Building Area: 3,499.20 ±sq ft // 9.05% lot coverage 
• Proposed Building Area (under roof): 3,515 ±sq ft // 9.10% lot coverage 
• Proposed Impervious Pavement & Sidewalk Area: 28,561±sq ft // 73.94% lot coverage 
• Proposed Grassed/Landscaped Area: 6,550±sq ft // 16.96% lot coverage 

 
b) The location, size and character of any common open space, commonly owned facilities and form of organization 

which will own and maintain any common open space and such facilities. 
N/A – located in an existing shopping center with existing covenants/common open space 

c) The use and maximum height, bulk and location of all buildings and other structures to be located on the site. 
Elevation attached. Existing structure is a one-story building with 3,499.20 ±sq ft and 18.3 feet max height. The 
submitted elevations appear to show more aesthetic rather than structural changes. It is well below the maximum 
allowed of four stories or 50 feet in height. 

d) The substance of covenants, grants of easements or other restrictions which will be imposed upon the use of the 
land, buildings and structures, including proposed easements or grants for public utilities or other purposes. 

N/A – located in an existing shopping center with existing covenants/restrictions/easements 

e) The provisions for disposition of open space, including tree protection, landscaping provisions and buffering 
requirements. 

Approximately 6,550±sq ft (16.96%) of the site is proposed for grassed/landscaped area, the majority of which is 
established plantings. A minimum of 15% of the total lot area is required. At this time, the applicant has stated 
no landscaping will be removed without replacement according to the Landscape Standards.  

 



 
f) In the case of plans which call for development over a period of years, a schedule showing the proposed times within 

which applications for building permits are intended to be filed. 
N/A 

g) Where required by the Alabama Department of Transportation (“ALDOT”), the Building Official shall be proved proof 
that the applicant has submitted a driveway permit application to ALDOT.  In the event that any type of traffic study 
is required by the ALDOT, copies thereof shall be provided to the Building Official.  

 There is existing ingress/egress on McMeans Avenue/SR 59 that allows full egress to and from the site.  

h) Front and side architectural elevations. 
Attached in packet 

i) The location and size of all signs to be located on the site.  In the event that a sign is pre-existing and fails to conform 
to the requirements as set forth in this ordinance, site plan approval will be granted only under the condition that all 
signs will comply with the regulations as set forth in the sign ordinance. 

No official signage has been proposed, although the preliminary elevations show minimal building signage.  All 
signage will require a City of Bay Minette Sign Permit prior to installation and will comply with current sign 
regulations. 

j) Landscape plans. 
See item (e) above. 

k) Any additional data, plans or specifications which the applicant or the City believes is pertinent and which will assist 
in clarifying the application including, but not limited to plans for screening, lighting and space, surface drainage, 
erosion and sediment control, water and sewer connections, landscaping, and signs. 

Parking is required at 1 and ¼ spaces for every four seats. There are a total of 40 seats proposed for a 
required amount of 13 spaces. The applicant has exceeded that amount with 29 spaces, including 2 handicap 
accessible spaces. 

The primary change to the site is the modification from dine-in restaurant to a drive-thru style restaurant. The 
applicant is proposing a dual-lane drive thru at the rear of the building that is accessed from the existing 
ingress/egress along the southern property line. Staff does have some concerns of the possibility that drive-
thru traffic stacking may impede the two-way flow of traffic along that pathway which has shopping center 
customers entering and existing the site at McMeans. The access point at McMeans is approximately 175 feet 
from the first of the two drive-thru lanes. Vehicle stacking of multiple customers entering the site and waiting 
parallel to the building and causing traffic to back up into McMeans is a potential concern. The primary 
concern is the cross-over traffic of vehicles blocking the two-way access lane in order to enter the drive-thru 
lane. This may be overcome with signage and lane markings or curbs, but would need to be addressed prior to 
a Land Use or Building permits being issued.  

Staff Recommendation: Based on the submitted information and the analysis above, staff recommends that the proposed 
Site Plan for Popeye’s Restaurant be Approved.  

Staff Recommendation // Planning Commission Action 
 
For Site Plan Approval, the Planning Commission makes the final decision and has the option to: 
 

• Approve the Site Plan  
• Approve the Site Plan with conditions 
• Deny the Site Plan, with stated factors for the denial. 



W 7TH ST

MCMEANS AV
CLARK AV

N DOBSON AV

W 9TH ST

W 5TH STPHILLIPS ST

W 8TH ST

RIDER CT
W 6TH ST

±
Legend

Road Centerlines
Railroad Centerline
Parcels
RA
R1
R2
R3
R4
R5
B1
B2
B2H
M1
M2
PUD

Subject Property

SP-2103 Wendy's Site Plan Approval

0 250 500 750 1,000125
Feet



Parcels
Roads ±

0 100 20050
Feet

Subject Property

SP-2103 Wendy's Site Plan Approval



W 7TH ST

MCMEANS AV

CLARK AV

N DOBSON AV

W 9TH ST

W 5TH STPHILLIPS ST

W 8TH ST

RIDER CT
W 6TH ST

±

Future Land Use Map
Road Centerlines
BC Revenue Parcels
Bay Minette
AGRICULTURE/TIMBER
COMMERCIAL
GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL
INSTITUTIONAL
MANUFACTURED HOME
MIXED USE
PARKS & RECREATION
SINGLE FAMILY
DUPLEX
MULTI-FAMILY
PUBLIC/SEMI-PUBLIC
UNDEVELOPED
UTILITIES

0 500 1,000 1,500250 Feet

SP-2103 Wendy's Site Plan Approval

Subject Property



 

 

 
 
Are you the property owner? □ Yes  □ No 
(If you are not the property owner, you must submit an Agent Authorization Form signed by the property owner) 
 
Applicant Name: __________________________________________________ Date: ____________________ 

Mailing Address: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

City: __________________________________ State: ___________________ Zip Code: _________________ 

Phone Number: _______________________________________ Email: _______________________________________ 

 

Site Information 

Property Address: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

or Property Location:  ________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

*Parcel No.: _____________________________________________________ *PPIN No.: ________________ 
*Parcel or PPIN information must be completed 
 

Request:___________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

I, the undersigned, do hereby request the City of Bay Minette Planning Commission to grant a Site Plan Review 
for the location to determine if it meets the regulations of the Zoning Ordinance for the reason(s) stated above. 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature of Applicant (Owner of Property of Authorized Agent)    Date 
 
 
Submittal Requirements 
_____ Application 
_____ Fee paid in full 
_____ Agent Authorization Form (if applicant is not the owner) 
_____ Complete Legal Description of Property 
_____ Plot Plan or Survey – indicating any existing structures, proposed structures, and setbacks from property lines 
_____ Submittal Requirements listed in 8.9 Site Plan, as applicable 
 
 

City of Bay Minette 
Site Plan Review Application 

301 D’Olive Street ∙ Bay Minette, Alabama 36507  

 Phone (251) 580-1650 ∙ COBM_ Planning@ci.bay-minette.al.us 

 

Office Use Only 

Case No.:_________________ 

Fee: $300.00 
Paid: □ Cash    □ Check 
          □ Credit Card 

Version 1.2 8/4/2020 

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwj7qcik7a3lAhVVtZ4KHYWNCLIQjRx6BAgBEAQ&url=/url?sa%3Di%26rct%3Dj%26q%3D%26esrc%3Ds%26source%3Dimages%26cd%3D%26ved%3D%26url%3Dhttps://www.fox10tv.com/news/city-of-bay-minette-changes-garbage-pick-up-schedule/article_430f8e10-f327-11e8-953a-f7c557d5a708.html%26psig%3DAOvVaw3xtQKH_n4MC2yl4J8ick9H%26ust%3D1571764527447790&psig=AOvVaw3xtQKH_n4MC2yl4J8ick9H&ust=1571764527447790
http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwj7qcik7a3lAhVVtZ4KHYWNCLIQjRx6BAgBEAQ&url=/url?sa%3Di%26rct%3Dj%26q%3D%26esrc%3Ds%26source%3Dimages%26cd%3D%26ved%3D%26url%3Dhttps://www.fox10tv.com/news/city-of-bay-minette-changes-garbage-pick-up-schedule/article_430f8e10-f327-11e8-953a-f7c557d5a708.html%26psig%3DAOvVaw3xtQKH_n4MC2yl4J8ick9H%26ust%3D1571764527447790&psig=AOvVaw3xtQKH_n4MC2yl4J8ick9H&ust=1571764527447790
dwhit
Typewritten Text
Ivan Blackmon  (see authorized agent form)

dwhit
Typewritten Text

dwhit
Typewritten Text

dwhit
Typewritten Text

dwhit
Typewritten Text

dwhit
Typewritten Text



   
  
 
 

 
 

 

  
 

Zoning Ordinance Section 8.9 
 

8.9 Site Plan A site plan shall be required for all residential multi-family projects involving the construction of three (3) or more 
dwelling units; all commercial structures, all industrial structures, and other uses as required by the Planning Commission prior 
to a building permit being issued. Site plan reviews shall be accomplished by the Planning Commission to assure compliance 
with the provisions of this Zoning Ordinance to ensure conformity with its purpose as stated in Article 1.  Eleven (11) sets of site 
plans shall be submitted no less than ten (10) days prior to the Planning Commission meeting at which they are to be reviewed.  
The City Planner shall have the discretion to accept electronic submittals in satisfaction of some or all of the submittal 
requirements. 

 
8.9.1  Upon approval of the site plan, either as submitted or with changes and/or special conditions required by the Planning 

Commission, the Building Official may issue a building permit for a portion or all of the proposed development; 
provided that the application is in compliance with all applicable City, County, State and Federal requirements. 

8.9.2   The Planning Commission may waive certain requirements contained in Section 8.9.3 of this Ordinance if it is 
determined that the requirements are not essential to a proper decision on the project; or, it may supplement the list 
with other requirements deemed necessary to clarify the nature of the proposed development. 

8.9.3 Site plans shall include the following information unless some or all of these requirements are waived by the Planning 
Commission: 
a. The location and size of the site including its legal description and a current certified survey. 

b. A vicinity map showing the site relation to surrounding property. 

c. The recorded ownership or developer's interest if the developer is not the owner. 

d. The relationship of the site to existing development in the area including streets, utilities, residential, and commercial 
development, and physical features of the land including significant ecological features.  This information may be 
combined with requirements for the vicinity map specified in this section. 

e. The density or intensity of land use to be allocated to all parts of the site together with tabulations by acreage and 
percentages thereof itemized by use and density. 

f. The location, size and character of any common open space, commonly owned facilities and form of organization 
which will own and maintain any common open space and such facilities. 

g. The use and maximum height, bulk and location of all buildings and other structures to be located on the site. 

h. The substance of covenants, grants of easements or other restrictions which will be imposed upon the use of the 
land, buildings and structures, including proposed easements or grants for public utilities or other purposes. 

i. The provisions for disposition of open space, including tree protection, landscaping provisions and buffering 
requirements. 

j. In the case of plans which call for development over a period of years, a schedule showing the proposed times 
within which applications for building permits are intended to be filed. 

k. Where required by the Alabama Department of Transportation (“ALDOT”), City Planner shall be provided proof 
that the applicant has submitted a driveway permit application to ALDOT.  In the event that any type of traffic study 
is required by the ALDOT, copies thereof shall be provided to the City Planner.  

City of Bay Minette 
Site Plan Zoning Ordinance Excerpt 

 
301 D’Olive Street ∙ Bay Minette, Alabama 36507  

 Phone (251) 580-1650 ∙  COBM_ Planning@ci.bay-minette.al.us 

 

 

https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=2ahUKEwjQv9Ou0orlAhVBXKwKHbc5DL4QjRx6BAgBEAQ&url=https://www.fox10tv.com/news/city-of-bay-minette-changes-garbage-pick-up-schedule/article_430f8e10-f327-11e8-953a-f7c557d5a708.html&psig=AOvVaw3Yg5LVt_bw5Zcv9cXQn13-&ust=1570554710295966
https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=2ahUKEwjQv9Ou0orlAhVBXKwKHbc5DL4QjRx6BAgBEAQ&url=https://www.fox10tv.com/news/city-of-bay-minette-changes-garbage-pick-up-schedule/article_430f8e10-f327-11e8-953a-f7c557d5a708.html&psig=AOvVaw3Yg5LVt_bw5Zcv9cXQn13-&ust=1570554710295966


   
  
 
 

l. Front and side architectural elevations. 

m. The location and size of all signs to be located on the site.  In the event that a sign is pre-existing and fails to 
conform to the requirements as set forth in this ordinance, site plan approval will be granted only under the condition 
that all signs will comply with the regulations as set forth in the sign ordinance. 

n. Landscape plans. 

o. Any additional data, plans or specifications which the applicant or the City believes is pertinent and which will assist 
in clarifying the application including, but not limited to plans for screening, lighting and space, surface drainage, 
erosion and sediment control, water and sewer connections, landscaping, and signs. 

 
 









’

3,515 S.F.

COVERED

PATIO

FFE=271.97

’
”

’ ”

’
”

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68%%D27'17" E  225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21%%D58'25" W  170.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 68%%D01'42" W  225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21%%D58'18" W  172.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 67%%D17'07" W (PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23%%D08'20" W (PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 66%%D51'32" E (PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 23%%D08'28" E (PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
McMEANS  AVENUE  (ROW VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALABAMA HWY. NO. 59-BYPASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NINTH STREET  (100' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL.=269.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL.=269.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" S.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=268.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HDWL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" S.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=268.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HDWL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=267.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HDWL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=268.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2' CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' x 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' x 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"VALLEY" GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2 LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
NINTH  STREET    100' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C McMEANS  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STOP BAR & SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STOP BAR AND 2-STOP SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-STRIP AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE W/ 4" FLOOR DRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN MUST CONNECT TO GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
X-MARK FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROWE CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DISTURBED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05'N-0.57'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&W CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SAN SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1,000 GALLON GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SAN SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB & GUTTER TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND CONVERTED TO FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE-THRU LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICK-UP WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAY WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENU BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDER STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-MERCHANDISER SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY PROTECTION BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC   SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT & WALKS   28,561 S.F.= 73.94%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING & PATIO      3,515 S.F.=  9.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING          6,550 S.F.= 16.96%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LOT SIZE      38,626 S.F.=  100%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PROVIDED  29 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDING 2 HANDICAP SPACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 SEATS ESTIMATED - 4 x 1.25 = 13 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
W9365-2011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/7/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONED SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY'S - BAY MINETTE ALABAMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:  (251) 476-4721

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (251) 476-4720

AutoCAD SHX Text
36606

AutoCAD SHX Text
3207 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOBILE, ALABAMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
E n g i n e e r s    S u r v e y o r s

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 25073

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY. 59 BY-PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'OLIVE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOBSON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
McMILLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 3RD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 5TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 7TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 9TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 14TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOOG AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 13TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 11TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 12TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARMSTRONG AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ONLY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE APPROACH PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DRAIN CONNECTED TO SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN CONNECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAN WASH WITH 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DRAIN PIPE CONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" VENT PIPE UP TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT & COLD WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIXING VALVES W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT & COLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR VACUUM BREAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HIGH CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDUMPSTER PAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE WIENDY'S STANDARD DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS FOR MORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL AND WALL MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD



3,515 S.F.

COVERED

PATIO

FFE=271.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
McMEANS  AVENUE  (ROW VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALABAMA HWY. NO. 59-BYPASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NINTH STREET  (100' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
272

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
06

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
266

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
266

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
09

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL.=269.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL.=269.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" S.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=268.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HDWL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" S.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=268.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HDWL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=267.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HDWL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=268.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2' CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' x 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' x 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"VALLEY" GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
NINTH  STREET    100' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C McMEANS  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
269.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.5%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.2%%p

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.0%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAIN & CONVERTED TO FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.7%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' WIDE CONCRETE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hi.Pt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.C. RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUME (SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT ASPHALT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH EVEN JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT ASPHALT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH EVEN JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
      GREASE TRAP BEFORE LAYING NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
      4" PVC DRAIN PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DUMPSTER DRAIN TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTED TO GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PVC DRAIN PIPE @ 1.00% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT ASPHALT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH EVEN JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.0%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
X-MARK FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROWE CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DISTURBED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05'N-0.57'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&W CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SAN SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: VERIFY LOCATION & ELEVATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DRAIN FROM DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT NEW 4" DRAIN LINE TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SAN. SEWER. VERIFY DEPTH & LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE LAYING ANY NEW PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1,000 GALLON GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SAN SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1,000 GALLON GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.2%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAN WASH W/ HOT & COLD WATER AND 3" DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE CONNECTED TO GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT & COLD WATER SUPPLY COORDINATE W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBER FOR CONNECTION TO BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC   SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENTATION & EROSION CONTROL NOTES: 1) SILT FENCES AND EROSION CONTROL WATTLES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON PLAN BEFORE EARTHWORK OPERATIONS COMMENCE. 2) THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN OUTLINED ABOVE IS A MINIMUM REQUIREMENT PLAN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REFINE OR MODIFY THIS PLAN AS NECESSARY DURING CONSTRUCTION TO BEST ACCOMPLISH THE GOAL OF PREVENTING ANY DAMAGE TO THIS PROPERTY DUE TO EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION.  IT IS IMPERATIVE THAT EROSION CONTROL DEVICES BE MAINTAINED ON A CONTINUING BASIS. 3) CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S) AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH ALL APPLICABLE REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE QUALITY OF STORM WATER DISCHARGE AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY SEDIMENT OR ANY OTHER ERODIBLE MATERIALS BEING DEPOSITED ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTY. 4) CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH THE ALABAMA HANDBOOK FOR EROSION CONTROL, SEDIMENT CONTROL AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ON CONSTRUCTION SITES AND URBAN AREAS BY THE ALABAMA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION COMMITTEE, 2009 EDITION VOL. I & II. IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLEY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY SEDIMENT OR ANY OTHER ERODIBLE MATERIALS BEING DEPOSITED ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTY. 5) CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE DAILY INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. 6)  ADEM 10 DAY RULE: MEASURES TO BE IMPLEMENTED ON ALL AREAS NOT UNDERGOING ACTIVE DISTURBANCE OR ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION AND PROGRESSIVE CONSTRUCTION FOR LONGER THAN THIRTEEN (10) DAYS TO PREVENT/MINIMIZE EROSION AND ENSURE TIMELY TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE COVER, AND PERMANENT RE-VEGETATION OR COVER OF ALL DISTURBED AREAS WHEN DISTURBANCE IS COMPLETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL "T" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE W/ WIRE MESH (ALDOT TYPE A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "A"-"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. 6"x 6" TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE MESH &

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' O.C. MAX. BETWEEN POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL "T" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WIRE MESH SHALL BE FASTENED SECURELY TO THE UP-SLOPE SIDE OF THE STEEL POST. FILTER FABRIC IS TO BE FASTENED TO THE WIRE MESH. 2. APPROXIMATLY 8" OF FILTER FABRIC MATERIAL MUST EXTEND INTO A TRENCH AND BE ANCHORED WITH COMPACTED BACKFILL MATERIAL. 3. FOR ADDITIONAL STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC MATERIAL SHALL BE ATTACHED TO A 6" MESH MAX. WIRE WHICH HAS BEEN FASTENED TO THE STEEL POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STAKE TO ONLY PENETRATE NETTING, NOT CURLEX  MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT CONTROL WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "A"-"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL "T" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ASPHALT AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:  (251) 476-4721

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (251) 476-4720

AutoCAD SHX Text
36606

AutoCAD SHX Text
3207 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOBILE, ALABAMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
E n g i n e e r s    S u r v e y o r s

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 25073

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W9365-2011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/7/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY'S - BAY MINETTE ALABAMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ONLY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
272

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
06

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
266

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
266

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
09

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL.=269.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL.=269.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" S.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=268.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HDWL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" S.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=268.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HDWL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=267.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HDWL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=268.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2' CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' x 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' x 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"VALLEY" GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
NINTH  STREET    100' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C McMEANS  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
X-MARK FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROWE CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DISTURBED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05'N-0.57'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&W CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARKING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-STRIPE AS SHOWN ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARKING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-STRIPE AS SHOWN ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT & REMOVE ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET C-1 FOR LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SAN SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" DUMPSTER DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1,000 GALLON GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SAN SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING 3" DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,000 GALLON GREASE TROP TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT & REMOVE ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET C-1 FOR LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB & GUTTER TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
( SEE SHEETS C-1 AND C-2 )

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE PORTION OF CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC   SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRUCTURE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT & CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:  (251) 476-4721

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (251) 476-4720

AutoCAD SHX Text
36606

AutoCAD SHX Text
3207 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOBILE, ALABAMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
E n g i n e e r s    S u r v e y o r s

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 25073

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W9365-2011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/7/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY'S - BAY MINETTE ALABAMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTES: 1) EXISTING BUILDING, DRAINAGE SYSTEMS, CURBS, PUMP CANOPY AND OTHER STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AS INDICATED. 2) GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE SHUT-OFF AND REMOVAL OF ALL UTILITIES EXISTING ON THE PROPERTY.  THIS INCLUDES WATER, GAS, SEWER, POWER, TELEPHONE AND CABLE TV. 3) ALL DEBRIS FROM REMOVAL OF SLABS, ASPHALT PAVEMENT, TREES, STUMPS, ROOTS, ETC. SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN AN APPROVED LANDFILL. 4) ALL THE WORK DESCRIBED ABOVE SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROPRIATE CITY OF BAY MINETTE REGULATIONS. 5) REMOVAL OF UNDERGROUNG FUEL STORAGE TANKS TO BE PERFORMED BY AN ALABAMA LICENSED CONTRACTOR QULIFIED FOR TANK AND CONTAMINATED SOILS REMOVAL. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL GUIDELINES. 6) CONTAMINATED SOIL MUST BE HANDLED AND DISPOSED OF ACCORDING TO STATE AND/OR FEDERAL GUIDELINES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ONLY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



3,515 S.F.

COVERED

PATIO

FFE=271.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
McMEANS  AVENUE  (ROW VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALABAMA HWY. NO. 59-BYPASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NINTH STREET  (100' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
272

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
06

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
266

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
266

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
09

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL.=269.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL.=269.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" S.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=268.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HDWL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" S.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=268.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HDWL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=267.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HDWL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=268.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2' CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' x 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' x 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"VALLEY" GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 2 LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
NINTH  STREET    100' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C McMEANS  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"LIVE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
269.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.5%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.2%%p

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.0%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAIN & CONVERTED TO FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.7%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
271.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' WIDE CONCRETE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hi.Pt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.C. RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUME (SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT ASPHALT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH EVEN JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT ASPHALT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH EVEN JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
      GREASE TRAP BEFORE LAYING NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
      4" PVC DRAIN PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DUMPSTER DRAIN TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTED TO GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PVC DRAIN PIPE @ 1.00% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT ASPHALT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH EVEN JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.0%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
X-MARK FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROWE CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DISTURBED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05'N-0.57'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&W CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SAN SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: VERIFY LOCATION & ELEVATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DRAIN FROM DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT NEW 4" DRAIN LINE TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SAN. SEWER. VERIFY DEPTH & LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE LAYING ANY NEW PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1,000 GALLON GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SAN SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1,000 GALLON GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.2%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAN WASH W/ HOT & COLD WATER AND 3" DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE CONNECTED TO GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT & COLD WATER SUPPLY COORDINATE W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBER FOR CONNECTION TO BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC   SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:  (251) 476-4721

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (251) 476-4720

AutoCAD SHX Text
36606

AutoCAD SHX Text
3207 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOBILE, ALABAMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
E n g i n e e r s    S u r v e y o r s

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 25073

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W9365-2011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/7/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & DRAINAGE and DUMPSTER UTILITIES CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY'S - BAY MINETTE ALABAMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1) CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THE CITY OF BAY MINETTE BEFORE BEGINNIG ANY WORK.  2) A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN MUST BE FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE CITY OF BAY MINETTE. 3) IT IS SOLELY THE CONTRACTOR'S  RESPONSIBILITY TO COORDINATE LOCATION OF ANY BURIED UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR BURIED UTILITIES DAMAGED BY CONTRACTOR DURING CONSTRUCTION. 4)  CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S) AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS DURING CONSTRUCTION FOR PROTECTION OF ADJACENT PROPERTIES, ROADWAYS AND WATERWAYS. 5) CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING PROPER TRAFFIC CONTROL FOR PUBLIC SAFETY ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION SITE. 6) ALL DISTURBED AREAS PLANNED FOR LANDSCAPING ARE TO RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF FOUR INCHES OF TOPSOIL. ALL AREAS NOT TO BE LANDSCAPED SHALL RECEIVE HYDROSEEDING AND MULCH. 7) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH, ERECT AND MAINTAIN BARRICADES, WARNING SIGNS, LIGHTS, AND OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES IN CONFORMITY WITH THE FEDERAL HIGHWAY    ADMINISTRATION MANUAL ON UNIFORM RAFFIC CONTROL DEVIVES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS, LATEST EDITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
\

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH DUMPSTER AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK SITE PLAN FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE & LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE SLAB W/6X6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE MESH (SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGAINST GREASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABSORPTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE-THRU PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL WITH A SUITABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUME DETAIL AT REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SEAM SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/6x6 WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE NOTES 1. ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE CLASS A, 3,000 PSI AT 28 DAYS COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH WITH A MAXIMUM SLUMP OF 4" ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE CLASS A, 3,000 PSI AT 28 DAYS COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH WITH A MAXIMUM SLUMP OF 4" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE TO HAVE A FINE BROOM FINISH.  2. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW UNLESS USED OR SALVAGED MATERIALS ARE AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER AND ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW UNLESS USED OR SALVAGED MATERIALS ARE AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER AND TENANT.  3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVEGETATE THE DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY, STEEP SLOPES, AND DITCH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVEGETATE THE DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY, STEEP SLOPES, AND DITCH CUTS. 4. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FACE OF CURB AND FACE OF BUILDING OR AS NOTED.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FACE OF CURB AND FACE OF BUILDING OR AS NOTED.  5. NECESSARY BARRICADES, SUFFICIENT LIGHTS, SIGNS AND OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL METHODS AS MAY BE NECESSARY NECESSARY BARRICADES, SUFFICIENT LIGHTS, SIGNS AND OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL METHODS AS MAY BE NECESSARY PER MANUAL PROTECTION AND ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, PART VI, BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. 6. HIGH INTENSITY LIGHTING FACILITIES SHALL BE SO ARRANGED THAT THE SOURCE OF ANY LIGHT IS CONCEALED FROM HIGH INTENSITY LIGHTING FACILITIES SHALL BE SO ARRANGED THAT THE SOURCE OF ANY LIGHT IS CONCEALED FROM PUBLIC VIEW AND FROM ADJACENT RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY AND DOES NOT INTERFERE WITH TRAFFIC. 7. DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ACCESS FOR EMERGENCY VEHICLES AROUND AND TO ALL DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ACCESS FOR EMERGENCY VEHICLES AROUND AND TO ALL BUILDINGS NEAR CONSTRUCTION; I.E. IN TIMES OF RAIN OR MUD, ROADS SHALL BE ABLE TO CARRY A FIRE TRUCK BY BEING PAVED OR HAVING A CRUSHED STONE BASE, ETC. WITH A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 20 FEET. THIS ACCESS TO BUILDINGS THAT HAVE SPRINKLER OR STANDPIPE SYSTEMS SHALL BE TO WITHIN 40 FEET OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTOR. (NFPA 1141 3-1). THE FINAL PROJECT IS DESIGNED TO MEET THE FIRE CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR FINISHED PROJECTS AND HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT AUTHORITY. 8. RAMPS SHALL BE PROVIDED WHEREVER AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE CROSSES A CURB OR IS PART OF AN ACCESSIBLE RAMPS SHALL BE PROVIDED WHEREVER AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE CROSSES A CURB OR IS PART OF AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE THAT HAS A SLOPE OF 1:20 OR GREATER. THE RAMP SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 36 INCHES CLEAR EXCLUSIVE OF FLARED SIDES AND A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 12 INCHES OF RUN FOR EVERY 1 INCH OF LIFT. IF THE RAMP HAS 72 INCHES OF RUN THERE SHALL BE A HANDRAIL ON BOTH SIDES OF THE RAMP. A MAXIMUM OF 36 INCHES APART. THE MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF HANDRAILS FROM FINISH SURFACE TO TOP OF HANDRAIL SHALL NOT EXCEED 34 INCHES. 9. HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL START AT THE HANDICAP PARKING SPACE AND SHALL GO INTO THE PRIMARY HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL START AT THE HANDICAP PARKING SPACE AND SHALL GO INTO THE PRIMARY ENTRANCE OF ALL NEW OR RENOVATED BUILDINGS OR TENANT SPACES. A.N.S.I. 117.1 1986 4-3, 4-4, 4-5, 4-6, 4-7 AND 4-8 10. HANDICAP STANDARD PARKING SPACE SHALL BE AT LEAST 9 FT. WIDE AND BE PROVIDED WITH AN ADJACENT ACCESS HANDICAP STANDARD PARKING SPACE SHALL BE AT LEAST 9 FT. WIDE AND BE PROVIDED WITH AN ADJACENT ACCESS AISLE OF NOT LESS THAN 5 FT. WIDE TO COMPLY WITH ANSI 4.6.2 , ALSO THE SPACE SHALL BE DESIGNATED AS RESERVED PERMIT ONLY PARKING FOR THE HANDICAP SYMBOL WHITE ON A DARK BLUE REFLECTIVE 12 INCH BY 18 INCH METAL SIGN ON A 2 INCH METAL POST THAT 72 INCHES FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN TO THE PARKING SURFACE. 11. HANDICAP VAN PARKING SPACE SHALL BE AT LEAST 9 FT. WIDE AND BE PROVIDED WITH AN ADJACENT ACCESS AISLE HANDICAP VAN PARKING SPACE SHALL BE AT LEAST 9 FT. WIDE AND BE PROVIDED WITH AN ADJACENT ACCESS AISLE OF NOT LESS THAN 8 FT., SPACE SHALL HAVE PERMIT PARKING SIGN BUT WILL HAVE ADDED BELOW THE 12 INCH BY 18 INCH SIGN A SIGN WITH THE WORD "VAN" IN WHITE LETTERS 1 INCH ON DARK BLUE REFLECTIVE METAL BACKGROUND. 12. SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION SHOWN IN THESE PLANS SHALL MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE AMERICANS WITH SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION SHOWN IN THESE PLANS SHALL MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF JULY 1994 TITLE II, TITLE III, AND ANY STATE, COUNTY LOCAL OR OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADOT SPECIAL DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 623-XY,  INDEX NO. 703

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSURE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ONLY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



RA-2101 Proposed Regulation Amendment 
related to Section 14.4 and Section 16.5 

 
Zoning Ordinance  

of the 
City of Bay Minette  

 
Amended October 5, 2020 – Ordinance 994 

Amended June 7, 2021 – Ordinance 996 
 
 

Prior Adoptions and Amendments 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER ADOPTION DATE 
Ordinance 959 with Revisions by Reference, Replaced Ordinance 794 Adopted March 7, 2011 
Ordinance 969 Amendment to Ordinance 959 Adopted August 3, 2015 
Ordinance 977 Amendment to Ordinance 959 Adopted August 21, 2017 
Ordinance 992 Replaced Ordinance 959 Adopted April 6, 2020 
Ordinance 993 Amendment to Ordinance 992 Adopted October 5, 2020 
Ordinance 994 Amendment to Ordinance 992 
Ordinance 996 Amendment to Ordinance 994 

Adopted October 5, 2020 
Adopted June 7, 2021 

 
 
 
 

14.4 Establishment and Membership of the Board of Adjustment  
(…) 
14.4.2  Powers and Duties.   
(…) 

14.4.2.2   Special Exceptions; Conditions Governing Applications; Procedures.   
(…) 

f. Limitation on resubmission.  An application for the same parcel of land shall 
not be submitted within 365 days of the final decision of the Board of 
Adjustment.  Any application may be withdrawn without prejudice 
prior to the opening of the hearing by the Board of Adjustment.  All 
notices to withdraw shall be submitted in writing. 



16.5 Permitted Signs 
 

16.5.1  Freestanding Signs.   
(…) 

c.  Billboards. Off-premise signs with a maximum display area of 672 square feet. All 
Billboards erected after the adoption of this ordinance shall be of the digital style and 
have no more than seven (7) messages per minute. For each digital billboard erected 
at least four (4) non-conforming billboards must be removed within 6 months. 

 Area and Dimensional Requirements: The following area and dimensional regulations 
shall apply to all billboards: 

Minimum Lot Area: Determined by setback requirements 
Minimum Setbacks: Determined by district setback requirements. All billboards must 
meet the setback requirements of the zone in which they are to be located. No part of 
the sign, including the sign face, shall extend over a building setback line. In no case 
shall any billboard sign be less than 10’ from any property line measured from edge of 
sign face. 
Movement: Except for the change of messages on a digital billboard there shall be no 
movement (i.e. video copy etc.) involved with the messages displayed.  
Lighting: All lighting of Billboards shall be done in a manner that will not interfere with 
commuters’ vision. The light intensity of Digital Billboards shall be adjusted for daylight 
and dark so as not to impair commuters’ nighttime vision. 
Safety: In regard to public safety, the following regulations shall be observed: 
Signs shall not be erected or maintained in such a manner as to obscure, or 
otherwise physically interfere with, an official traffic sign, signal, or device or 
which obstructs or physically interferes with the driver's view of approaching, 
merging, or intersecting traffic. 
Signs must include a default designed to freeze a display in one still position if a 
malfunction occurs. Signs must have a process for modifying displays and 
lighting levels to assure safety of the motoring public. 
Height and Location Restrictions. In regard to the height and citing of all billboard signs, 
the following regulations shall be observed: 
No billboard shall be located closer than 600 feet to any residence. 
No billboard shall be located within a 2000-foot radius from another billboard 
No billboard shall exceed 45 feet in height as measured from grade, with the exception 
of billboards located on the I-65 Corridor. (see standards above). 
No billboards shall be located in the Downtown Historic District, or within a ½ mile radius 
of the declared center point of said district. (See Map) 
 
No billboard may be mounted or displayed as a roof sign or wall sign or on any structure 
not intended specifically to use as a billboard. 



No billboard shall be located on or project over any public property, right-of-way, utility 
easement or drainage easement. 
Exposed backs of signs, poles and other support structures must be painted black, dark 
green, or dark brown to blend with natural surroundings and present a more attractive 
appearance. 
Billboards shall only be permitted in areas zoned B-1, B-2, M-1, or M-2, along the 
following Roadways: 

Highway 59 
Highway 31 
Interstate 65 

 
I-65 Corridor – In addition to the standards above, the following regulations shall 
also apply to billboards located along the Interstate 65 Corridor,  

 
1.) No billboard shall exceed 75 feet in height as measured from grade.  
2.) No billboard shall be permitted adjacent to or within 500 feet of an 
interchange or intersection at grade or safety roadside rest areas. Such 
distances shall be measured along the highway to the nearest point of 
beginning or ending or pavement widening at the exit from or entrance 
to the main-travelled way. 
3.) All billboards must be in compliance with all applicable federal, state 
and local regulations, including the Code of Alabama 1975 Highway 
Beautification Act and the Alabama Department of Transportation Code 
450-10-1 – Procedure and Requirements for Outdoor Advertising.  

 


	May 13, 2021 Agenda
	MINUTES Planning Commission April 13, 2021
	Minutes April 13, 2021                                                           Monthly Meeting No. 4
	___________________________________

	ES-2102 Brown Family Division
	ES-2102 Brown Family Staff Report
	ES-2102 Locator Map
	ES-2102 Site Map
	ES-2102 FLU Map
	Brown Family Division Plat (2)
	ES-2102 Brown Family Division Application
	Certification and Agent Authorization Forms

	SP-2103 Wendy's
	SP-2103 Wendy's Site Plan Approval Staff Report
	SP-2103 Locator Map
	SP-2103 Site Map
	SP-2103 FLU Map
	Site Plan Review Application- Version 1.2 8.4.2020- PC
	4528 Bay Minette, AL Letter of Authorization (signed)
	bayminette_RTpic22_proposedWpatio
	W9365-2011 BND & TOPO
	9365-2011 Wendy's Bay Minette GD
	Sheets and Views
	9365-2011 Wendy's Bay Minette GD-Site C-1
	9365-2011 Wendy's Bay Minette GD-Erosion C-2
	9365-2011 Wendy's Bay Minette GD-Demolition C-3
	9365-2011 Wendy's Bay Minette GD-Grade&Drain C-4



	RA-2101 Proposed Zoning Regulation Amendments 5-10-21

	Case No: SP-2103
	Cash: Off
	Credit Card: On
	Check: Off
	Are you the property owner: Off
	Applicant Name: Carlisle Development LLC
	Date: 4/5/2021
	Mailing Address: 119 S. Main Street, Suite 8900-I
	City: Memphis 
	State: TN
	Zip Code: 38103
	Phone Number: 901-526-5000  (Ivan Blackmon)
	Email: iblackmon@carllisecorp.com
	Property Address: 806 McMeans Ave.
	or Property Location 1: 
	or Property Location 2: 
	Parcel No: 05-23-03-08-4-000-005.006
	PPIN No: 229347
	Request 1: Renovate an existing Ruby Tuesday's Restaurant and convert to a Wendy's Restaurant
	Request 2: 
	Request 3: 
	Date_2: 4/7/2021
	Application: X
	Fee paid in full: X
	Agent Authorization Form if applicant is not the owner: X
	Complete Legal Description of Property: X
	Plot Plan or Survey  indicating any existing structures proposed structures and setbacks from property lines: X
	Submittal Requirements listed in 89 Site Plan as applicable: X


